
Norwich Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – August 12th, 2025 6:30pm 

____________________________________________________________ 
To be Held in person in the Tracy Hall Multipurpose Room and via Zoom 
 
Zoom Information: 

Topic: Planning Commission 
Time: August 12th, 2025, 6:30 PM  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81307504748 
Meeting ID: 813 0750 4748 
888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

____________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Open Regular meeting; determine quorum  
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 

3. Correspondence 
 

4. Review feedback from TRORC regarding Future Land Use maps/Housing Targets 
 

5. Review of Affordable Housing Subcommittee Charge 
 

6. Review of Solar Siting Subcommittee Charge and discussion of an Enhanced 
Energy Plan 
 

7. Discuss Work Plans and Assignments  
a. Capital Planning  
b. Continued amendments to Land Use Regulations 

 
8. Approve minutes from June 10th, 2025, July 8th, 2025 

 
9. Adjourn 

 
 
Enclosures: 
 Future Land Use Methodology 
 Solar Siting charge 
 Affordable Housing Subcommittee charge 
 June 10th Minutes 
 July 8th Minutes 
 
 

 
 

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81307504748
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81307504748


1 
 

FUTURE LAND USE METHODOLOGY AND PROCESS 
Version 3.0, Revised April 18, 2025 
 

Introduction and Background 
Act 181 of 2024 requires the following in 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(e): 
 
The Vermont Association of Planning and Development Agencies shall develop, maintain, 
and update standard methodology and process for the mapping of areas eligible for Tier 1B 
status under 10 V.S.A. § 6033 and designation under chapter 139 of this title.  The 
methodology shall be issued on or before December 31, 2024, in consultation with the 
Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) and Land Use Review Board 
(LURB). The methodology will be updated as needed based on experience developing Act 
181 compliant regional plans, and to reflect changes in data sources, statute and other 
factors.  
 
In this document, the RPCs discuss not only the process for developing, maintaining, and 
updating the mapping of areas eligible for Tier 1B, but also the process for all of the future 
land use areas in the regional plans and how requests for approval should be made to the 
Land Use Review Board. 
 
The intent of the Act is to facilitate increased housing production and other development 
consistent with the smart growth goals of the State, regions, and municipalities while 
aligning public investment with the areas contained in regional plans, with the principal 
goal of retaining a “pattern of compact village and urban centers separated by rural 
countryside.”i Other housing goals of the Act include, “supporting equitable access to 
infrastructure, including housing” (10 V.S.A. 6001) and "to ensure the availability of safe 
and affordable housing for all Vermonters." 24 V.S.A. 4302(11). 
 
All land use planning in Vermont takes place within the context of the state planning goalsii. 
Regional planning commissions are required to produce regional plans consistent with 
these goals and containing certain elements,iii and municipalities that undertake planning 
must also do the same.iv  Act 181 of 2024 includes consistent future land use (FLU) areas 
that regional planning commissions (RPCs) must incorporate in their plans in next two 
years, in coordination with their towns.  
 
The Act also created a new body, the Land Use Review Board (LURB), that will have the 
power to review and approve this work.v These FLU areas will be used by the Land Use 
Review Board (LURB) to approve areas of location-based Act 250 jurisdiction, called ‘Tiers.’  
RPCs have been tasked specifically with developing a standard process for mapping the 



2 
 

areas eligible for Tier 1B status.vi Upon request from an RPC, the LURB will approve the 
Regional Plan, the FLU areas, and the Tier 1B areas. The LURB is responsible for guidance 
on Tier 1A areas and rulemaking for Tier 3 areas. All remaining areas are Tier 2.  
 
In addition, the RPC mapping process replaces the process of municipalities having to 
apply to the Community Investment Board (previously the Downtown Development Board) 
for approval of state designations.vii Per Act 181, the regional plan FLU areas will also be 
the boundaries of state designations. State designation is automatic once the regional 
plan is approved by the LURB. This state designation program provides a series of financial 
incentives overseen by the Community Investment Board.  
The RPCs will periodically review and adjust the guidance.  

Process Considerations 
This is a standardized methodology and process RPCs will use to ensure consistent, 
statewide delineation of FLU areas eligible for Tier 1B status under 10 V.S.A. § 6033 and 
designation under chapter 139 of this title. RPCs have developed this guidance for all FLU 
areas in order to achieve a consistent statewide approach.  It is recognized that there are 
limited instances where it may be necessary to deviate from these guidelines in order to 
address unique local or regional circumstances.  RPCs, as part of their submission to the 
LURB, will highlight and explain deviations from this guidance and how the resulting Future 
Land Use map meets statutory requirements.  
 
FLU areas planned for growth will be mapped at a local scale, accounting for details 
necessary for Act 250 jurisdictional thresholds and state designation status. Other FLU 
areas will be mapped on a region-wide basis, with consideration of land use at a regional 
scale and connections across municipal boundaries.  RPCs should also work in 
cooperation with their neighboring RPCs to ensure consistency across regional 
boundaries. There is a recommended sequencing of mapping that works its way outward 
from core areas and reflects a general priority when an area could qualify as more than one 
FLU: 
 

1. Higher Density Growth Areas –  
a. Downtown Centers  
b. Village Centers 
c. Planned Growth Areas 
d. Village Areas 

2. Enterprise Areas 
3. Transition Areas 
4. Resource-based Recreation Areas 
5. Hamlets 
6. Rural Areas  

a. Agriculture and Forestry 



3 
 

b. Conservation 
c. General 

 
It is important to remember that RPCs create the FLU areas as part of their regional plan, 
following statutory language, in coordination with their member municipalities. Tier 1B 
status, and designation status, are not created by RPCs but rather granted upon approval 
of the regional plan and regional future land use map by the LURB.   
 
When the regional planning commission (RPC) submits the plan to the LURB, the RPC will 
indicate requested Tier 1B status for each Downtown Center, Village Center, Village Area 
and Planned Growth Area.  The request will verify the municipality has opted in for Tier 
1B and the other criteria in 10 V.S.A. § 6033 are met. A consistent format for this 
request is included in Appendix A. 

 
Statutory requirements for Tier 1B areas include that the status is requested by the 
municipality, and that the municipality demonstrate administrative capacity.  Both 
standards will be met through a resolution from the municipal legislative body stating that 
(a) they are requesting Tier 1B status and (b) self-certifying that they have the capacity to 
administer their local regulations.  A sample resolution is attached in Appendix B.  
 
RPCs may have differing goals and policy language among the regional plans for the same 
FLU area, however, they will all further the state planning goals and the purposes of the 
statutory future land use areas. Revised state goals also state that Downtown and Village 
Centers, Planned Growth Areas and Village areas “should” accommodate a substantial 
portion of housing needed to meet the regional housing targets provided to each RPC by 
the Department of Housing and Community Development, so this will be taken into 
account when looking at the land area needed to do so. RPCs are responsible for 
disaggregating the regional housing targets down to each municipality.  
 
 
For information purposes only, here are the anticipated Timeframes of Regional Plan 
requests to the LURB as of April 2025: 
 
NRPC: September/October 2025 
RRPC: September/October 2025 
CVRPC: September/October 2025 
CCRPC: September/October 2025 
MARC: December/January 2026 
ACRPC: December/January 2026 

BCRC: Summer 2026 
TRORC: Summer of 2026 
LCPC: Summer 2026 
NVDA: 2026 
WRC: Fall 2026 

 
Once plans are approved by the LURB, the RPCs will submit data layers for Act 250 Tiers 
and Designations to VCGI. The RPCs will collaborate with VCGI to determine a consistent 
process and format for submission.   



4 
 

Amendments 
Act 181 anticipated that after this initial major effort by RPCs to update the FLU sections of 
their regional plans, minor changes (less than ten acres) might need to be made to the FLU 
area maps, and the Act created a path outside of the normal regional plan adoption 
process to do this as follows: 
 
24 V.S.A. § 4348(j) - Minor amendments to regional plan future land use map.  A regional 
planning commission may submit a request for a minor amendment to boundaries of a 
future land use area for consideration by the Land Use Review Board with a letter of 
support from the municipality.  The request may only be submitted after an affirmative vote 
of the municipal legislative body and the regional planning commission board.  The Land 
Use Review Board, after consultation with the Community Investment Board and the 
regional planning commissions, shall provide guidance about what constitutes a minor 
amendment.  Minor amendments may include any change to a future land use area 
consisting of fewer than 10 acres.  A minor amendment to a future land use area shall not 
require an amendment to a regional plan and shall be included in the next iteration of the 
regional plan.  The Board may adopt rules to implement this section.  
 
As RPCs have worked on this process and methodology, it has become clear that there will 
need to be an amendment processes beyond “minor amendments” of 10 acres or less. 
This would include changes such as a municipality adopting zoning and/or subdivision 
bylaws that would cause the municipality to qualify for Tier 1B, as an example. Potential 
Legislative changes include an expanded definition for minor amendments or a shorter 
regional plan amendment process for amendments to FLU.  

Symbology 
Color coding for the regional plan Future Land Use areas shall be roughly based upon the 
land-based classification standards (LBCS) published by the American Planning 
Association (APA) - https://planning-org-uploaded-
media.s3.amazonaws.com/document/LBCS.pdf  and adjusted to be consistent with 
accessibility guidance for color-blindness per the following table. HEX#’s for each FLU 
area fill color have been added to each section for RPC consistency. Patterned symbology 
may also be used to improve readability and accessibility. A layer file with the colors 
configured will be provided to the RPCs.  
 

  

https://planning-org-uploaded-media.s3.amazonaws.com/document/LBCS.pdf
https://planning-org-uploaded-media.s3.amazonaws.com/document/LBCS.pdf


5 
 

Flood Plains and River Corridors 
Floodplains and river corridors will be included in the underlying Future Land Use Area that 
the RPC deems most appropriate for the location, using the FLU guidance. Floodplains and 
river corridors will be shown on the maps with a hatch pattern. The river corridor layer is 
maintained by DEC. Flood Hazard Areas (as available) include Zone A, AE, AH, AO Special 
Flood Hazard Areas showing the extent of the 1% annual chance (100-year flood) as 
mapped by FEMA.  

Color:  10% black crosshatch 

Downtown Centers  
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(A) 
Act 181 Reference:   Section 49.12.A 
Designation Category:  Centers  
Act 250 Tier:  Tier 1B; some Downtown Centers (along with their Planned 

Growth Areas) are Potential Tier 1A eligible; Potential Tier 2 if 
municipality does not opt in, or criteria in 10 V.S.A. § 6033 (c) 
are not met  

Color:    Dark Purple  HEX #462954 
 
Statutory Definition 
These areas are the mixed-use centers bringing together community economic activity and 
civic assets. They include downtowns, villages, and new town centers previously 
designated under chapter 76A and downtowns and village centers seeking benefits under 
the Community Investment Program under section 5804 of this title. The downtown or 
village centers are the traditional and historic central business and civic centers within 
planned growth areas, village areas, or may stand alone. Village centers are not required to 
have public water, wastewater, zoning, or subdivision bylaws.   
 
Statutory Criteria: None, no municipal plan needed 
 
Mapping Process: 
1. Map existing designated downtowns and new town centers. At minimum, all current 

designations should be retained. 
2. Review whether existing designated downtowns should be expanded if it meets the 

statutory definition (24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(A)). 
3. Identify any state register historic districts not already included in a Center that meet 

the statutory definitions in 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(A).  
4. Identify non-designated areas that meet the statutory definitions in 24 V.S.A. § 

4348a(a)(12)(A).  
5. Indicate on the FLU map these areas as Downtown Center.  
 



6 
 

Planning Considerations: 
• Generally, there should be at least one Downtown Center in each region provided 

there are areas that meet the statutory definition.  
• The intent of this criterion is to meet the goal of statute 4302; these areas, 

combined with the Planned Growth Areas should be large enough to accommodate 
a substantial majority of the housing growth target. 

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 

Village Centers  
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(A) 
Act 181 Reference:   Section 49.12.A 
Designation Category:  Centers  
Act 250 Tier:  Tier 1B; some may be Tier 1A eligible; Potential Tier 2 if 

municipality does not opt in, or criteria in 10 V.S.A. § 6033 (c) 
are not met  

Color:    darker red, HEX# ae017e 
 
Statutory Definition 
These areas are the mixed-use centers bringing together community economic activity and 
civic assets. They include, villages, and new town centers previously designated under 
chapter 76A and village centers seeking benefits under the Community Investment 
Program under section 5804 of this title. The village centers are the traditional and historic 
central business and civic centers within planned growth areas, village areas, or may stand 
alone. Village centers are not required to have public water, wastewater, zoning, or 
subdivision bylaws. 
 
Statutory Criteria: None, no municipal plan needed. 
 
Mapping Process: 
1. Map existing designated villages and new town centers. At minimum, all current 

designations should be retained. 
2. Review whether existing designated centers should be expanded if it meets the 

statutory definition (24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(A)). 
3. Identify any state register historic districts not already included in a Center that meet 

the statutory definitions in 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(A). 
4. Identify non-designated areas that meet the statutory definitions in 24 V.S.A. § 

4348a(a)(12)(A). This is highly encouraged.  
5. Indicate on the FLU map these areas as Village Center.  



7 
 

6. Village Center areas do not require public water or sewer, nor do they require municipal 
zoning and subdivision bylaws.  

 
Planning Considerations: 

• Generally, there should be at least one Village Center in each municipality provided 
there are areas that meet the statutory definition. Municipalities may have more 
than one Village Center, whether previously existing or newly mapped. 

• Centers that meet the statutory definitions in 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(A) but would 
have qualified for a new town center designation rather than village center 
designation under the old designation program may be included. 

• There may be Village Centers that don’t meet the requirements for Tier 1B. They 
should still be included in the FLU section of the regional plan. They would be 
excluded in the request to the LURB for approval of Tier 1B areas but could be 
included as a request for them to be designated as a Center for designation 
benefits. 

• The intent of this criterion is to meet the goal of statute 4302; these areas, 
combined with any Planned Growth Areas and Village Areas should be large enough 
to accommodate a substantial majority of the housing growth target. For 
municipalities with no sewer or water and few infill opportunities this may entail 
adding adjacent land area with suitable soils. 

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 

 

Planned Growth Area 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(B) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.B 
State Designation Name: Neighborhoods 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 1B; Tier 2 if municipality does not opt in, or criteria in 10 V.S.A. § 6033(c) 
are not met; Tier 1A eligible 
Color: dark pink, HEX #CC79A7 
 
Statutory Definition 
These areas include the high-density existing settlement and future growth areas with high 
concentrations of population, housing, and employment in each region and town, as 
appropriate. They include a mix of historic and non-historic commercial, residential, and 
civic or cultural sites with active streetscapes, supported by land development 
regulations; public water or wastewater, or both; and multimodal transportation systems. 
These areas include new town centers, downtowns, village centers, growth centers, and 
neighborhood development areas previously designated under chapter 76A of this title. 



8 
 

These areas should generally meet the smart growth principles definition in chapter 139 of 
this title and the following criteria: 
 
Statutory Criteria: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(B) 

(i) The municipality has a duly adopted and approved plan and a planning process that 
is confirmed in accordance with section 4350 of this title and has adopted bylaws 
and regulations in accordance with sections 4414, 4418, and 4442 of this title.  

(ii) This area is served by public water or wastewater infrastructure.  
(iii) The area is generally within walking distance from the municipality’s or an adjacent 

municipality’s downtown, village center, new town center, or growth center.  
(iv) The area excludes identified flood hazard and river corridor areas, except those 

areas containing preexisting development in areas suitable for infill development as 
defined in section 29-201 of the Vermont Flood Hazard Area and River Corridor 
Rule.  

(v) The municipal plan indicates that this area is intended for higher-density residential 
and mixed-use development.  

(vi) The area provides for housing that meets the needs of a diversity of social and 
income groups in the community. 

(vii) The area is served by planned or existing transportation infrastructure that 
conforms with “complete streets” principles as described under 19 V.S.A. chapter 
24 and establishes pedestrian access directly to the downtown, village center, or 
new town center. Planned transportation infrastructure includes those investments 
included in the municipality’s capital improvement program pursuant to section 
4430 of this title.  

 
Mapping Process 

1. Verify that the municipality has an approved plan, a confirmed planning process and 
adopted zoning and subdivision regulations. Verify the municipal plan supports a 
diversity of housing types (duplex, multi-unit, etc.) and low / moderate income 
housing. If a municipality is complying with the HOME Act (regardless of whether the 
development regulations have been updated), and the municipal plan is approved, 
assume it meets this requirement.  If no to any, then a Planned Growth Area cannot 
be in the municipality.   

2. Map all existing previously designated Village Centers, Downtowns, New Town 
Centers, Growth Centers, and Neighborhood Development Areas as well as proposed 
Downtown Centers or Village Centers mapped in the previous section.  

3. Map the ¼ or ½ mile interim Act 250 exemption area. 
4. Review whether the mapped areas in 2-3 should be expanded or reduced using the 

following criteria:  
a. Compare with the municipal land use plan and verify the area is generally planned 

for higher density residential and mixed-use development. The Planned Growth 
Area may be made up of several land use planning areas or zoning districts and 
some of them may not be mixed use. If the plan is vague, look at the bylaws. If the 
municipal plan (or bylaws if plan is vague) does not indicate an area for higher 



9 
 

density residential or mixed-use development, then the area should not be 
included in the Planned Growth Area unless it is part of an existing NDA or Growth 
Center. 

b. Verify the area is served by public water or wastewater by mapping service areas if 
information is available. If mapped service areas are not available, then confirm 
the extent of known service and include areas where expansion of service or 
extension of a connection line is generally feasible (within 1000’?) without 
encouraging linear strip development. Take into account any geologic or other 
barriers which may exist. Capacity of sewer and water systems need not be 
considered. 

c. Verify the area is served by existing or planned Complete Streets infrastructure 
through sidewalks, paths, dedicated lanes, transit, adequate shoulders, etc. 
Approximately 65% of the e-911 points should be within ¼ mile of streets with at 
least one form of existing or planned complete streets infrastructure. Verify 
existing or planned pedestrian access directly to the downtown, village center, or 
new town center. To be considered planned, it must be included in a capital 
budget, or other municipally adopted infrastructure plan that includes information 
on financing the planned infrastructure, such as an official map, annual municipal 
budget, or capital improvement program. For not yet developed parcels to be 
included, walkable infrastructure requirements should be included in municipal 
bylaws or regulations. Municipal streets with less than 1,000 cars per day and a 
speed limit of 25 mph or less do not generally require sidewalks (sidewalk 
guidance). 

d. Review boundary against parcel lines and snap to parcel lines where reasonable. 
Geographic features such as waterways should also be considered as 
boundaries. 

e. Exclude flood hazard and river corridor areas except pre-existing development 
suitable for infill or redevelopment by generally excluding flood hazard and river 
corridors outside of the highest density areas adjacent to the Center. See section 
29-201 of the VT Flood Hazard and River Corridor Rule.  

f. Verify the area is large enough to provide for a substantial portion of new housing 
that meets the needs of a diversity of social and income groups in the community 
by comparing the potential for infill and new development opportunities to the 
municipal housing target. Confirm that there is enough land area to allow for a 
minimum of 5 units per acre to meet total housing target. Count infill areas the 
same as greenfields (undeveloped land available for development). If the area is 
not large enough, consider additional area that could or should be included. This 
might also mean that more new housing should occur in the Rural-General FLU 
area. 

 
Planning Considerations:  

• RPCs interpret the inclusion of the word “generally” in the statute to mean there 
may be minor areas that for mapping purposes make sense to include in this FLU 
area but that do not fully meet all of the criteria. 

https://ruraldesignguide.com/physically-separated/sidewalk
https://ruraldesignguide.com/physically-separated/sidewalk


10 
 

• Generally, each Downtown or Village Center that serves as a regional or sub-
regional economic and/or civic hub for surrounding towns and meets the other 
criteria should have a surrounding Planned Growth Area. 

• The intent of this FLU area is to meet the goal of statutory section 4302. This FLU 
area, when combined with any Downtown Centers, Village Centers, or Village Areas 
in the municipality should accommodate a substantial majority of new housing 
growth. See 24 V.S.A. § 4302(c)(11).  

• Concerning public water access, small public systems count. (5)(A) “Public water 
system” means any system, or combination of systems owned or controlled by a 
person, that provides drinking water through pipes or other constructed 
conveyances to the public and that: (i) has at least 15 service connections; or (ii) 
serves an average of at least 25 individuals for at least 60 days a year. 

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 

 

Village Areas 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(C) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.C 
State Designation Name: Neighborhoods 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 1B or Tier 2 if municipality does not opt in, or criteria in 10 V.S.A. § 6033 
are not met 
Color: light pink, HEX#fbb4b9 
 
Statutory Definition 
These areas include the traditional settlement area or a proposed new settlement area, 
typically composed of a cohesive mix of residential, civic, religious, commercial, and 
mixed-use buildings, arranged along a main street and intersecting streets that are within 
walking distance for residents who live within and surrounding the core. These areas 
include existing village center designations and similar areas statewide, but this area is 
larger than the village center designation. Village areas shall meet the following criteria: 
 
Criteria 
(i) The municipality has a duly adopted and approved plan and a planning process that is 

confirmed in accordance with section 4350 of this title. 
(ii) The municipality has adopted bylaws and subdivision regulations in accordance with 

sections 4414, 4418, and 4442 of this title. 
(iii) Unless the municipality has adopted flood hazard and river corridor bylaws, 

applicable to the entire municipality, that are consistent with the standards 
established pursuant to 10 V.S.A. § 755b (flood hazard) and 10 V.S.A. § 1428(b) (river 
corridor), the area excludes identified flood hazard and river corridors, except those 



11 
 

areas containing preexisting development in areas suitable for infill development as 
defined in 29-201 of the Vermont Flood Hazard Area and River Corridor Rule. 

(iv)  The municipality has either municipal water or wastewater. If no public wastewater is 
available, the area must have soils that are adequate for wastewater disposal. 

(v)  The area has some opportunity for infill development or new development areas 
where the village can grow and be flood resilient.  

 
Mapping Process   

1. Verify that the municipality has an approved plan, a confirmed planning process 
and adopted zoning and subdivision regulations. If no to any, then a Village Area 
cannot be in the municipality.   

2. Map existing NDA designated areas that do not qualify as Planned Growth Areas.  
3. Consider areas around all Downtown Centers and Village Centers, including those 

in adjacent municipalities (previously designated Village Centers, Downtowns, and 
New Town Centers as well as newly proposed Downtown Centers or Village 
Centers). 

4. Map the ¼ or ½ mile interim Act 250 exemption area from the boundary of the 
Village Center or Downtown Center. 

5. Review whether the mapped areas in 2-4 should be expanded or reduced using the 
following criteria:  

a. Compare with the municipal land use plan and verify the area as a whole is 
planned for higher density residential and/or mixed-use development. The 
Village Area may be made up of several land use planning areas or zoning 
districts and some of them may not be mixed use. If plan is vague, look to 
bylaws. If the municipal plan (or bylaws if plan is vague) does not indicate an 
area for higher density residential or mixed-use development, then the area 
should not be included in the Village Area unless it is part of an existing NDA. 

b. Determine if the area is served by either public water or wastewater by 
mapping service areas if information is available. If mapped service areas 
are not available then confirm the extent of known service, and include areas 
where expansion of a connection line is generally feasible without 
encouraging linear strip development. 

c. If not served by either public water or wastewater, review soils data to 
determine if the area has soils adequate for wastewater disposal. This 
includes soils with a Class I, II, and III onsite sewage disposal rating 
consistent with the interim exemptions. If soils of those types are in the 
general area covered by the Village Area, or if on adjacent parcels this is 
considered having soils adequate for wastewater disposal. Review the 
“conceptual approval” process for Neighborhood Development Areas from 
ANR to see if any additional land meeting those guidelines should be 
included.  

d. Review boundary against parcel lines and snap to parcel lines where 
reasonable. Geographic features such as waterways should also be 
considered as boundaries.  



12 
 

e. Determine if the municipality has adopted flood hazard and river corridor 
bylaws, applicable to the entire municipality, that are consistent with the 
standards established pursuant to 10 V.S.A. § 755b (flood hazard) and 10 
V.S.A. § 1428(b) (river corridor). If no, exclude flood hazard and river corridor 
areas except pre-existing development suitable for infill by generally 
excluding flood hazard and river corridors outside of the highest density 
areas adjacent to the Center. See section 29-201 of the VT Flood Hazard and 
River Corridor Rule.  

f. Verify the area is large enough to provide for infill development or new 
development areas consistent with the housing targets where the 
municipality can grow and be flood resilient. If the area is not large enough, 
consider additional area that could or should be included.  

 
Planning Considerations:  

• The statute does not provide discretion here through the use of the word 
“generally,” so these criteria have to be more strictly applied.  

• Areas that do not qualify for a Planned Growth Area (i.e., do not have current or 
planned complete streets, water or wastewater infrastructure and do not 
accommodate high-density housing & mixed-use development) may qualify for a 
Village Area provided it meets the criteria above. Just because the area is mapped 
as a Village Area, does not necessarily mean it meets the additional criteria for Tier 
1B status contained in 10 V.S.A. § 6033(c), such as adequate staffing and ‘opting in.’ 

• If an RPC follows the mapping process above, a Village Area will meet the Tier 1B 
criteria 10 V.S.A. § 6033(c)related to soils: “The municipality has water supply, 
wastewater infrastructure, or soils that can accommodate a community system for 
compact housing development in the area proposed for Tier 1B.”  

• The intent of this FLU area is to meet the goal of statutory section 4302. This FLU 
area, when combined with any Downtown Centers, Village Centers, or Planned 
Growth Areas in the municipality should accommodate a substantial majority of 
new housing growth. See 24 V.S.A. § 4302(c)(11).  

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 
This is an appropriate FLU area for dense residential areas around 
Village/Downtown Centers that meet the statutory requirements.  
 

Transition or Infill Areas 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(D) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.D 
State Designation Name: NA 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 2 portions may be Tier 3 as defined by LURB rulemaking 
Color: orange, HEX # E69F00 



13 
 

 
Statutory Definition 
These areas include areas of existing or planned commercial, office, mixed-use 
development, or residential uses either adjacent to a planned growth or village area or a 
new stand-alone transition or infill area and served by, or planned for, public water or 
wastewater, or both. The intent of this land use category is to transform these areas into 
higher density, mixed-use settlements, or residential neighborhoods through infill and 
redevelopment or new development. New commercial linear strip development is not 
allowed as to prevent it negatively impacting the economic vitality of commercial areas in 
the adjacent or nearby planned growth or village area. This area could also include 
adjacent greenfields safer from flooding and planned for future growth. 
 
Statutory Criteria: None 
 
Mapping Process: 

1. After mapping Downtown and Village Centers, Planned Growth Areas, and Village 
Areas, identify areas that are planned for higher density residential and/or mixed 
use in the municipal plan but were otherwise disqualified under criteria for 
Planned Growth Area or Village Areas.  

2. Identify other areas not evaluated for Planned Growth or Village Areas, but planned 
for future growth through municipal plans, master plans, transit-oriented 
development (TOD) Studies or other municipally adopted plans.  

3. Identify other areas with an existing pattern of strip or primarily commercial 
development that should be targeted for mixed-use smart growth infill and/or 
redevelopment.  

4. Identify adjacent greenfields safer from flooding and planned for future growth. 
5. Verify the area is served by, or planned for, public water or wastewater, or both. 
6. Map and remove, if necessary, sensitive environmental areas such as wetlands or 

habitat connections if identified as part of the Rural-Conservation FLU area. 
7. Review boundaries and snap to parcel lines as appropriate. Geographic features 

such as waterways should also be considered as boundaries. 
  
Planning Considerations: 

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those natural resources may be present and will need to be field 
verified during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 

• Statute states: “New commercial linear strip development is not allowed as to 
prevent it negatively impacting the economic vitality of commercial areas in the 
adjacent or nearby planned growth or village area.” However, it is recognized that 
due to topography, some Transition Areas will be linear in nature. Transition Areas 
should have as much depth as allowed within the local setting, and any future 
development in those areas should not be auto-oriented strip development.  



14 
 

• RPCs could assume some of the housing target growth would happen with 
residential infill in Transition Areas. 

 
 

Resource-based Recreation Areas 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(E) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.E 
State Designation Name: NA 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 2, portions may be Tier 3 as defined by LURB rulemaking 
Color: light green – HEX # C6DCB4 
 
Statutory Definition 
These areas include large-scale resource-based recreational facilities, often concentrated 
around ski resorts, lakeshores, or concentrated trail networks, that may provide 
infrastructure, jobs, or housing to support recreational activities. 
 
Statutory Criteria: None. 
 
Mapping Process:  

1. Map areas as they exist in the region. Include residential, public works, 
maintenance, and supporting retail or services as part of this area. 

2. Follow boundaries of approved master plans/permits where they exist.  
3. Follow parcel and/or zoning boundaries when possible. Geographic features such 

as waterways should also be considered as boundaries. 
 
Planning Considerations:  

• The residential areas adjacent to a ski resort base area should be included in this 
FLU area unless it is part of a previously designated village or downtown. If it is part 
of a previously designated village or downtown, include in the planned growth or 
village areas. These areas may be planned to accommodate a portion of future 
housing growth. 

• RPCs may note the economic importance of these land uses either as a sub-title for 
this category or in the text of the regional plan. 

• The areas may include internal circulation through paths, transit and roads as 
needed for orderly growth. 

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 



15 
 

 
Enterprise Areas 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(F) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.F 
State Designation Name: NA 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 2, portions may be Tier 3 as defined by LURB rulemaking 
Color: purple – HEX# D4BAEE 
 
Statutory Definition 
These areas include locations of high economic activity and employment that are not 
adjacent to planned growth areas. These include industrial parks, areas of natural 
resource extraction, or other commercial uses that involve larger land areas. Enterprise 
areas typically have ready access to water supply, sewage disposal, electricity, and freight 
transportation networks. 
 
Statutory Criteria: None. 
 
Mapping Process:  

1. Map these areas as they exist in the region for industrial and business parks not part 
of Planned Growth or Village Areas.  

2. Include airports and railyards, and adjacent related commercial uses, that are not 
part of Planned Growth or Village areas.  

3. Follow boundaries of approved master plans/permits where they exist.  
4. Follow parcel boundaries when possible. Geographic features such as waterways 

should also be considered as boundaries. 
5. Although the data may be inconsistent, RPCs might review “highest and best use” 

grand list data to identify any parcels identified as industrial.   
 
Planning Considerations:  

- These are areas less likely to include new housing due to zoning restrictions and/or 
the proximity to industrial uses.  

- Consider whether any extraction land areas should be included here or in a rural 
category. The operational status, size and scale are issues to consider in making 
this determination. Smaller scale and closed operations might be considered in the 
Rural-General area instead. 

- These areas may be focused areas along state highways not walkable (1/2-mile 
distance or no pedestrian facilities) from village or downtown centers. However, 
they should not be included if the municipality allows for primarily retail in this 
zoning district or FLU area of the municipal plan. 

- Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 



16 
 

during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 
 

Hamlets 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(G) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.G 
State Designation Name: NA 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 2, may be Tier 3 as defined by LURB rulemaking 
Color: brown (either with a point or polygon) HEX #8E705D 
 
Statutory Definition 
Small historic clusters of homes and may include a school, place of worship, store, or 
other public buildings not planned for significant growth; no public water supply or 
wastewater systems; and mostly focused along one or two roads. These may be depicted 
as points on the future land use map. 
 
Statutory Criteria: None. 
 
Mapping Process:  

1. These are small settlements that do not (yet) meet the criteria for village centers.  
2. They should be mapped as points unless there is a reason to map as a polygon due 

to size and scale.   
 
Planning Considerations:  

• These areas are too small with no services to support much additional housing to 
meet the community needs. 

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 

 

Rural General 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(H) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.H 
State Designation Name: NA 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 2, portions may be Tier 3 as defined by LURB rulemaking 
  
Color: light yellow -HEX# DCCD7D 
 
Statutory Definition 
Rural; general. These areas include areas that promote the preservation of Vermont’s 
traditional working landscape and natural area features. They allow for low-density 



17 
 

residential and some limited commercial development that is compatible with productive 
lands and natural areas. This may also include an area that a municipality is planning to 
make more rural than it is currently. 
 
Statutory Criteria: All other areas of Rural. 
 
Mapping Process: Review this FLU in coordination with or after rural agriculture/forestry 
and rural conservation are mapped. Regional and local land use goals and priorities, and 
local plans will help to guide the balance among the three rural FLU areas. 
 
Planning Considerations: 

• These areas are low density residential that are not significant primarily active 
farmland or forest blocks and, typically, do not have public water or wastewater 
infrastructure 

• These areas may include recreational trails. 
• Some current low-density residential areas may be included in other future land use 

areas for expansion of core areas and more intense use. 
• Some low-density residential areas can be included in other Rural future land use 

areas for connectivity or to avoid an overly scattered area. 
• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 

should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 

• Rural parcels without sewer or water and under 10 acres of open land or 20 acres of 
forest, or shaped so as to no longer be usable for forestry or agriculture (‘spaghetti 
lots’), may be placed in this area. 

 

Rural Agriculture and Forestry 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(I) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.I 
State Designation Name: NA 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 2, portions may be Tier 3 as defined by LURB rulemaking 
Color: medium green-blue HEX # 5DA899 
 
Statutory Definition 
Rural; agricultural and forestry. These areas include blocks of forest or farmland that 
sustain resource industries, provide critical wildlife habitat and movement, outdoor 
recreation, flood storage, aquifer recharge, and scenic beauty, and contribute to economic 
well-being and quality of life. Development in these areas should be carefully managed to 
promote the working landscape and rural economy, and address regional goals, while 
protecting the agricultural and forest resource value.  



18 
 

 
Statutory Criteria: None. 
 
Mapping Process:  

1. Map the UVA parcels, if available (optional). 
2. Map the 2022 Agricultural Land Cover from VCGI. Use as a visual screen to identify 

areas with a predominance of agriculture. 
3. Identify areas with 20 acres or more of tree canopy and 20 acres or more of 

agricultural land that are connected or in proximity to other such areas so as to form 
large blocks. Prioritize those areas that are in UVA (optional). 

4. Parcels smaller than 20 acres that do not contain natural resources qualifying for 
Rural Conservation could be classified as Rural – General, or in this area to create 
cohesive, larger blocks. 

5. Use parcel size/shape as a screen, especially on forested areas as management is 
difficult on smaller parcels. 

6. Create logical boundaries by using parcel lines and/or geographic features such as 
waterways.  

7. Consider how adjacent regions are mapping land areas in order to create more 
cohesive and contiguous areas. 
 

Planning Considerations: 
• Technical GIS notes are available to assist with process and delineation.  
• Conduct a visual inspection with the layers derived above with prime ag soils, prime 

forest soils, and other layers showing actively farmed parcels.  
• Note that these farmed and forested areas may also accomplish other secondary 

purposes such as wildlife habitat and movement, outdoor recreation, flood storage, 
aquifer recharge and scenic beauty. 

• Protected natural resources may be included in this FLU area and the regional plan 
should note that those resources may be present and will need to be field verified 
during any development review process consistent with municipal and state 
requirements. 

• Regional and local land use goals and priorities, and local plans will help to guide 
the balance among the three rural FLU areas. 

 
Standards above are minimums; RPCs may choose to include smaller parcels and/or other 
areas of regional significance.  
 

Rural Conservation 
Statutory Reference: 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(a)(12)(J) 
Act 181 Reference: Section 49.12.J 
State Designation Name: NA 
Act 250 Tier: Tier 2, portions may be Tier 3 as defined by LURB rulemaking 
Color: dark green HEX # 1B7939  



19 
 

Statutory Definition 
Rural; conservation. These are areas of significant natural resources, identified by regional 
planning commissions or municipalities based upon existing Agency of Natural Resources 
mapping that require special consideration for aquifer protection; for wetland protection; 
for the maintenance of forest blocks, wildlife habitat, and habitat connectors; or for other 
conservation purposes. The mapping of these areas and accompanying policies are 
intended to help meet requirements of 10 V.S.A. chapter 89. Any portion of this area that is 
approved by the LURB as having Tier 3 area status shall be identified on the future land use 
map as an overlay upon approval. 
 
Statutory Criteria: None. 
 
Mapping Process:  
 

1. Exclude growth areas (Downtown and Village Centers, PGA, VA) and Resource 
Based-Recreation, Enterprise, and Transition Areas as appropriate.  

2. Map the Protected Lands: The Vermont Protected Lands Database (VPLD) is a 
geospatial database, or GIS layer, of parcels that are currently protected from 
development through public ownership, private ownership, or protection 
mechanisms such as easements. The VPLD was designed to facilitate land-
conservation planning and related efforts in Vermont.  

3. For wetland protection areas use Class 1 and 2 Wetlands that are 5 acres or larger 
4. For forest blocks, wildlife habitat, and habitat connectors, or for other conservation 

purposes use Highest Priority Interior Forests and Highest Priority Connectivity 
Blocks as a starting point. Review the tree canopy layer, removing areas that may be 
mapped as Rural; Agriculture and Forestry, Rural; General, or Resource Based 
Recreation Areas.  

5. Include elevations of 2500’ or higher not in Resource-Based Recreation Area.  
6. Review local plans and the regional plan to determine the best balance between the 

three rural areas.  
7. Create logical boundaries by using parcel lines and/or geographic features such as 

waterways.  
8. Consider how adjacent regions are mapping land areas in order to create more 

cohesive and contiguous areas. 
 

 
Optional:  

• Some FEMA-mapped floodplains and DEC-mapped river corridors are most suited 
for this FLU area based on local and regional plans.  

• If municipality does not have local floodplain regulations consider this FLU area for 
floodplains and river corridors.  

• Any regionally or locally known aquifer recharge protection areas 

https://geodata.vermont.gov/datasets/VCGI::vt-protected-lands-database/about
https://geodata.vermont.gov/datasets/VCGI::vt-protected-lands-database/about


20 
 

• Any locally or regionally identified significant resources, such as those identified 
during local and regional enhanced energy planning, town forests or resource-
based park land 

• Elevations lower than 2500’ 
• Wetlands less than 5 acres 
• Steep terrain and landslide hazard areas  
• Source protection areas – Zone 1, outside of centers, planned growth areas, village 

areas, resource-based recreation areas, and enterprise areas 
 

  Planning Considerations: 
• Technical GIS notes are available to assist with process and delineation.  
• Tier 3 rulemaking is not in place and will be done by the LURB. Inclusion in this FLU area is 

not meant to serve as an automatic basis for Tier 3. 
• If the intention is for a Forest Block to be used as working lands, the block could be 

mapped in the Rural Ag and Forestry Area rather than the Rural Conservation Area.   
• For municipalities with a high percentage of land area in high value forest blocks, wildlife 

habitat, and habitat connectors RPCs should utilize other Rural categories as appropriate 
to ensure there is not “disproportionate impact.”  

• RPCs should discuss possible ways to measure and identify possible “disproportionate 
impact” on both regions and municipalities. This could include map-based tools such as 
the percentage of municipalities within a region with Tier 1B eligible areas, and/or the 
percentage of total land area in each Tier. 

• Regional and local land use goals and priorities, local plans, and housing targets will help 
to guide the balance among the three rural FLU categories.  

• When considering the balance between the three rural areas, smoothing of boundaries 
could entail looking at location and scale of resources. For example, including only parcels 
that are over 80% Class 1 and 2 Wetlands, or parcels with 20 or more acres of Highest 
Priority Interior Forests and Highest Priority Connectivity Blocks. 

 
 
 
 
 

  



21 
 

Summary of Updates: 

1/27/2025 V 2.0  

- Adjusted colors for several land use areas 
- Replaced LRB with LURB 

4/18/2025 V 3.0 

- Floodplains and river corridors mapped as an overlay  
- Adjusted Rural-Conservation process 
- Clarified village areas connected to adjacent municipalities 
- Added flexibility in other categories 
- Updated anticipated regional plan completion schedule 

 

 

Under development: 

APPENDIX A: RPC Tier 1B Request to the LURB 

APPENDIX B: Sample Legislative Body Tier 1B status request resolution  

APPENDIX C: Statutory checklist for RPC submission to the LURB 

 

 
i https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04302 
 
ii https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04302 
 
iii https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04348a 
iv https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04382 
v 24 VSA section 4348a and 10 VSA section 6025a 
vi 24 V.S.A. § 4348a(e): 
The Vermont Association of Planning and Development Agencies shall develop, maintain, and update 
standard methodology and process for the mapping of areas eligible for Tier 1B status under 10 V.S.A. § 6033 
and designation under chapter 139 of this title.  The methodology shall be issued on or before December 31, 
2024, in consultation with the Department of Housing and Community Development and Land Use Review 
Board. 
 
vii New chapter 139 of Title 24 replaces the previous program under chapter 76A of Title 24. 
 
 
 

https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04302
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/24/117/04302


Solar Siting Subcommittee – Revised Charge for Discussion 
 
OVERVIEW 

This committee will work to 
 

• Ensure that the Town Plan provides clear, accurate guidance regarding the 
development of solar energy projects in the Town of Norwich.  Guided by the laws of 
the State of Vermont, bearing in mind the town’s character, topography, location of 
three-phase power lines, and desires of all of its residents, the Solar Siting Committee 
will define in the Town Plan clear criteria for any solar project requiring PUC review.  
 

• The Solar Siting Committee will engage with other town groups such as the Energy 
Committee, the Conservation Committee, and will continue to welcome input during 
its meetings to hear feedback from members of the public.  

 
• The Solar Siting Committee aspires to develop an Enhanced Energy Plan for the 

consideration of the Selectboard.  
 
 



CHARGE OF THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING SUBCOMMITTEE 
July 17, 2025 

 

The mission of the Norwich Affordable Housing Subcommittee (“Subcommittee”) is to work 
vigorously to facilitate the creation and maintenance of affordable housing in Norwich. The 
Subcommittee is an advisory body established to assist the Norwich Planning Commission in 
implementing the strategies and achieving the goals specified in the Town Plan regarding 
affordable housing and the creation of a diverse housing stock that includes a range of housing 
types suitable for people of different incomes and backgrounds and at different stages of their 
life. 

The Subcommittee shall have 5 to 7 members each appointed by the Selectboard for three-year 
terms.  

The Planning Commission shall adopt bylaws specifying how the Subcommittee will carry out 
its mission. 

 



Norwich PC   Minutes 6/10/25 

Members Present: Vince Crow, Jeff Goodrich, Jaan Laaspere, Bob Pape, Christian Spalding, Ernie 

Ciccotelli 

Zoning Administrator: Steven True 

Public Present: Peg Allen, Jeff Lubell, Leslie O’Hara, Nica Mielock-Blinn, Priscilla Vincent, Steve Gambone, 

Carley McKee, Sue Pitiger, Cody Williams, Todd Allen, Matt Swett, Valerie Woodhouse, William Maskiell, 

Nicole Maskiell,  Joslyn Meier, Barbara Landau, Brendan Classon, Cam Brown, Susan Barrett, John Felde, 

Pam Smith. Linda Gray, Samuel Lee, Brian Loeb, Jaci Allen, Marcia Calloway, Colin Calloway, Mary 

Layton, Jennie Anderson, Elliot Harik 

Meeting Opened: 6:33 pm 

1. PUBLIC HEARING to Solicit Testimony on the Proposed Amendments to the Town of Norwich 

Zoning Regulations and Subdivision Regulations. 

 

▪ Laaspere presented the proposed changes to the Zoning Regulations and Subdivision 

Regulations and explained the approval processes.  

 

▪ Jeff Lubell commended the PC on their work noting the importance of compliance with state 

laws, specifically Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU).  

 

▪ Mary Layton was supportive of the changes, specifically noting the ADU changes as positive.  

 

▪ Susan Barrett stated that she appreciated the effort to modernize the regulations and the 

changes that support local farmers.  

 

▪ Joslyn Meier voiced support for changes related to open air markets.  

 

▪ Jaci Allen stated that she appreciated the work  to update the regulations. 

 

▪ True summarized 10 letters from residents who support open air markets and read through 

a letter from Chris Katucki with recommended edits.  

 

▪ Linda Gray thanked the PC for their work  and is pleased with changes that promote a 

diverse housing stock.  

 

▪ Cody Williams voiced support for the changes related to agriculture and open air markets.  

 

▪ William Maskiell stated that he generally supports the changes but would have concerns 

about the impact of a new development near his property. True stated that if a 

development was proposed, there would be time for public input on specific concerns for a 

specific project. 

  



▪ Pam Smith stated that she was pleased with the inclusion of an update of the lot merger 

regulation, as well as the Certificate of Occupancy and Certificate of Completion. 

 

▪ Laaspere stated that after the Public Hearing, the PC would discuss any changes, then if 

approved by the PC the regulations will be sent to the Select Board. Then the Select Board 

will have another public hearing then a vote to approve the changes.  

 

Goodrich moved, seconded by Ciccotelli, to close the public hearing. 

Motion passed 6-0 

The Public Hearing ended at 7:25 pm  

 

2. Open Regular Meeting  

 

3. Approve Agenda 

Goodrich moved, seconded by Pape, to approve the agenda. 

Motion passed 6-0 

 

The group discussed final edits of the Zoning Regulations and Subdivision Regulations which 

include: 

 

• In Table 2.5, Multi-Unit Dwelling, delete Subsection E(2) 

• Add Open Air Market to the list of conditional uses in the CI District 

• Delete 3.2.B(5) of the Subdivision Regulations  

• Make the following changes to Section 5.04 (C) Other Uses, as underlined: 

 

“(C) Other Uses. Uses not explicitly listed in Article II, but of a similar type or 

character to those listed within the district, may be conditionally permitted following a 

specific written determination by the DRB, based on substantial evidence, that the use 

achieves the purpose of the district and that the use is not detrimental to other 

uses in the district as well as adjoining uses.” 

(Ciccotelli stated that he would prefer to include “clearly not detrimental” in the language) 

 

MOTION Goodrich moved, seconded by Pape, that the Planning Commission approve the 

proposed amendments to the Town of Norwich’s Zoning Regulations and Subdivision Regulations 

and authorizes the chair to submit them to the Town’s legislative body for adoption. 

Motion passed 6-0 

 

4. Discussion of 2025 Priorities and Goals 

The chair asked the members of the PC to develop a list of ideas to discuss at the next meeting 

of future topics to address.  

 

5. Approve minutes from April 8, 2025, April 29, 2025 and May 13th 

Goodrich moved, seconded by Pape, to approve the minutes with changes.  

Motion passed 6-0 



 

6.  Adjourn 

Goodrich moved, seconded by Ciccotelli, to adjourn the meeting at 8:17pm 

Motion passed 6-0 

 

Future Regular Meeting  –  7/8/25 at 6:30 pm at Tracy Hall (also accessible via Zoom)  

 

Minutes by Vincent Crow on 6/12/25 

 

 



Norwich Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting – July 8th, 2025 6:30pm 

 

Members Present: Jeff Goodrich, Jaan Laaspere, Bob Pape, Mary Gorman 

Zoning Administrator: Steven True 

Public Present: Jeff Lubell 

Meeting Opened: 6:30 pm 

1. Open meeting; quorum met 

 

2. Approve Agenda 

Goodrich moved, seconded by Bob Pape, to approve the agenda. 

Motion passed 4-0 

 

3. Correspondence 

The board accepted Jeff Lubell’s correspondence on behalf of the Affordable Housing 

Subcommittee (AHSC) regarding how upcoming changes to Two Rivers-Ottauquechee Regional 

Planning Commission (TRORC) future land-use maps will affect Act 250 & State Designation 

programs. Laaspere notes that this is the first item on the agenda, and reserves conversation to 

that item. 

 

4. Comment from the Public on items not on the agenda: No public present to comment on items 

not on the agenda. 

 

5. Act 181 and Land Use Review Board (LURB) Overview 

a. In light of an upcoming visit from TRORC staff to talk about the changes to their Future 

Land Use Map, members discussed and reviewed a presentation from Vermont League of 

Cities and Towns (VLCT) regarding Act 181 & the newly formed Land Use Review 

Board. 

b. Discussion focused on the Future Land Use classifications of Villages and Village areas 

as they relate to the Tier1A/B Act 250 exemptions and the new state designations.  

c. Members discussed housing targets as product of the new regional plan. 

d. There was consensus to prepare for the upcoming visit by TRORC scheduled for 

September. Jaan to reach out to TRORC for more details. Staff to circulate background 

material. 

 

6. Discussion of 2025 Priorities and Goals  

a. Members discussed starting work on the next round of amendments to the Land Use 

Regulations.  Members were asked to circulate items from their notes to include in the 

next round of amendments. 

b. Members discussed the upcoming Municipal Planning Grant with members advocating 

for a transportation/pedestrian focus and others for updating our scenic resource 



inventory. The FY26 MPG will be released at the end of the month with a deadline for 

submission in November. Staff to circulate MPG info when it’s available. 

c. Members reviewed a presentation from TRORC regarding Municipal Capital Plans & 

Capital Budgets.  The consensus from members was to open the Town Plan to include a 

Utilities & Facilities chapter, as this is a prerequisite to conducting Capital Planning 

work. 

i. Jeff Goodrich MOTIONS that as a first step to create a Capital Planning 

Program the Planning Commission write a Utilities & Facilities chapter of the 

Town Plan for adoption by the Selectboard. Bob Pape seconds.  

Motion passed 4-0 

ii. Staff to circulate representative chapters from other Town Plans in the region.  

 

7. Approve minutes from June 10th, 2025  

a. Jeff Goodrich moved, seconded by Bob Pape, to approve minutes with changes. Mary 

Gorman abstains. 

Motion does not carry a majority (3-0), Approval moved to next regular meeting 

 

8. Adjourn 

Bob Pape moved, seconded by Jeff Goodrich, to adjourn the meeting at 8:17pm 

Motion passed 4-0 

 

 


	1_Norwich Planning Commission Agenda 2025-08-12
	2_act_181_statewide_flu_methodology_v_3.0_final_04.18.2025
	FUTURE LAND USE METHODOLOGY AND PROCESS Version 3.0, Revised April 18, 2025
	Introduction and Background
	Process Considerations
	Amendments
	Symbology
	Flood Plains and River Corridors
	Floodplains and river corridors will be included in the underlying Future Land Use Area that the RPC deems most appropriate for the location, using the FLU guidance. Floodplains and river corridors will be shown on the maps with a hatch pattern. The r...
	Color:  10% black crosshatch
	Downtown Centers
	Village Centers
	Planned Growth Area
	Village Areas
	Transition or Infill Areas
	Resource-based Recreation Areas
	Enterprise Areas
	Hamlets
	Rural General
	Rural Agriculture and Forestry
	Rural Conservation

	3_Solar Siting Subcommittee - DRAFT 8.6.2025
	4_AHSC_CHARGE
	5_Norwich PC Meeting and Public Hearing Minutes 6-10-2025 Draft
	6_Norwich PC Minutes 07-08-2025 Draft

